From:
To: Andrea Mackenzie; Matt Freeman; Lea Rauscher; Marc Landgraf; Derek Neumann; Donna Plunkett; Alex Kennett;
Mike Flaugher; Helen Chapman; Dorsey Moore; Vicki Alexander; Mike Potter; Kalvin Gill; Clerk DL; Kellie Guerra;

Caroline Hernandez; Kimi Shigetani; Chris Chaffee; cskinnell@nmgovlaw.com

Cc: ; ; ;
Subject: Incorrect Maps for Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority Redistricting Plans
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:17:15 AM

Dear Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority Leadership Team Members, Santa
Clara Valley Open Space Authority Board Members, and Deputy Clerk of the Board
Caroline Hernandez:

The posted zoomable maps, as well as the posted PDF file maps, for my Plans 1B1,
1B2, 2B1, 2B2, 2C1, 2C2, 2E1, 2E2, 3A1, and 3A2 (ten plans) do not accurately
represent these plans.

List of Map Errors (Not Necessarily a Complete List)

The maps for the ten plans all have block 2006 of census tract (CT) 5035.11 in
District 7 rather than in District 6; block 2006 of CT 5035.11 should be in District 6,
not in District 7. Plan 2C2 also has block 2007 of CT 5035.11 in District 7; this block
should also be in District 6.

For nine of the ten plans (except for Plan 2C2) the block 2006 error mentioned above
causes District 6 to be a non-continuous district.

In the online map for Plan 2B2 block 2007 of CT 5120.19 is shown to be part of
District 5; it should be in District 1. Block 3066 of CT 5118.00 should be in District 5
and not in District 1.

Plan 3A1 map, block 2002 of CT 5119.15 should not be in District 1; it should be in
District 5.

In the online maps for one or more plans District 3 may seem to extend into Milpitas.
For all ten plans all of Milpitas should be in District 2.
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The maps for Plans 1B2 and 2E1 seem to have a finger of District 3 extending along
Montague Expressway east of Interstate 880. This finger area should be in District 2.

In the online map for each of Plans 2B1, 2B2, and 2E1 a District 5 finger seems to go
between Districts 6 and 7 along Almaden Expressway. There shouldn't be a District 5
finger such as this.

The online map for each of 2B1 and 2B2 have an East Capitol Expressway District 7
finger into District 5 and District 1, respectively. The finger area should be in District 5
and 1, respectively.

Maps for Plans 2C1, 2C2, and 2E1, there seems to be a District 7 finger “within”
District 5, District 1, and District 5, respectively, at West Capitol Expressway. This
finger area with Plans 2C1 and 2E1 should be in District 5 (with Plan 2C2 in District

1).

It seems that all of these maps may not correctly represent the districts in
easternmost Santa Clara County.

For Plan 1B1 the easternmost portion of District 1 may not be correctly represented.
The maps seem to show fragments of District 2 extending from District 1.

For Plan 1B2 the easternmost portion of District 1 may also not be correctly
represented. The maps also seem to show fragments of District 2 extending from
District 1.

Plans 2B1 and 2B2, the easternmost portion of District 7 may not be correctly
represented. The maps seem to show fragments of Districts 1 and 2 extending from
District 7.

For Plan 2C1 the easternmost portions of Districts 2 and 7 may not be correctly
represented. The maps seem to show fragments of District 1 extending from both



Districts 2 and 7. The northernmost portion of District 2 may not be correctly
represented; if part of northernmost Santa Clara County north of District 2 is shown
as being in another district; this would not be correct; this area should be in District 2,
provided that is in the area of the SCVOSA.

For Plan 2C2 the easternmost portion of District 7 may not be correctly represented.
The maps seem to show fragments of Districts 1 and 2 extending from District 7.

For Plans 2E1, 2E2, 3A1, and 3A2 the easternmost portion of Districts 2 and 7 may
not be correctly represented. The maps seem to show fragments of District 1
extending from Districts 2 and 7.

For Plan 2C1, 2E1, 2E2, 3A1, and 3A2 maps at northernmost Santa Clara County
fragments of another district may extend north of District 2. These fragments should
be in District 2, provided that they are within the area of the SCVOSA.

Please correct the maps and the PDF files for the ten plans so that they reflect the
actual plans.

This may at times require utilizing the applicable CSV file.

| should mention that the files which | submitted may not have the correct outer
boundaries of the SCVOSA's area.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

James Nakamura





